BOX 10034 FERNANDEZ JUNCOS STATION @ SAN JUAN, PR 00910-1034 @ TELS. (787) 268-3616 / 268-3617 @FAX (787) 268-3699 .

September 30, 2021

Jason VonEhr, Health Physicist

Commercial, Industrial, Research & Development, and Academic Branch
Division of Radiological Safety and Security

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |

2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Re: Renewal of License Number 52-31446-01.

Dear Sir:
Please take note that we do not need to change authorizations present in our

current license. Renewal is for the same Radium - 226 in Seaman Corporation portable
gage device for measuring physical properties of materials.

Respectfully,

President
Geopractica, Inc.
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